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Preface

Penghu's Tien-Hou Temple is the oldest Ma-tzu temple in
the Taiwan region. More than 400 years ago, most of the
Han people crossing the sea from China stopped over at
Penghu enroute to Taiwan. The Ma-tzu temple became a
place of solace for these immigrants. Although the present
Tien-Hou Temple was extensively restored in the early years
of this century, the temple is distinguished by a majestic
appearance, solid construction, exquisite carvings and com-
bines the outstanding craftsmanship of Chau Chou,chuan
Chou, Wen Chou, and Hakka masters. It is a "must" visit for
anyone interested in Taiwan temples.

By providing historical background on the structure and
interior decoration, this book can serve as a handy guide for
visitors who wish to know more about Penghu's famous

Tien-Hou Temple.
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Perspective section of the Front Hall

1&&#E Outer supporting column
21355 Stone drum

3255#F Inner supporting column
4/ B Pendant

5@EtE Carving of tiger on wall
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7 538 Cross beam located in roofed passage

8 =|I|gxE % Ridge of roof

93F=E% Ridge of adjoining Pavilion of Worship
10 X% Drainage channel
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HISTORY

As early as the Sung Dynasty
(960-1126) a close trading rela-
tionship existed between the
Penghu Islands and mainland
China.

served as supply stop for trading

At that time Penghu

ships with cargoes of porcelain
destined for Europe. Many
examples of this porcelain,
", have

known as "export ware

been excavated at archaeologi-

cal sites on the Penghu coast.
According to custom of people
living along the coasts of
Fukien and Canton, a temple
was dedicated to Ma-tzu at
every anchorage, for Ma-tzu
was the patron goddess of
sailors. On this evidence, we
believe that the Penghu Ma-tzu
temple may date as far back as
the Sung Dynasty.
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RS IMnEH

uring the Ming
Dynasty (1368-1644),
the port of Ma Kung

in Penghu was also referred to

as "Ma Kung", a homonym for

Ma Temple, but written with
different characters. It is
thought this name was original-

ly a simplified version of Ma-

tzu temple, or Ma-tzu-Kung.
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There can be no question that an
important Ma-tzu temple exist-
ed in Penghu during the Ming
period. According to reliable
documents, a Dutch adventurer
named Wijereardt, known to the
Chinese as Weimalang, occu-
pied Penghu with his forces in
1604. The Ming government

viewed this as an invasion of
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Chinese territory and dispatched
General Shen You-jung to attack
the Dutch. In the ensuing battle
the Dutch forces were defeated
and withdrew from the region.
A stone tablet inscribed with the
words, "Shen You-jung routed
Wijereardt, the Red Hair
Barbarian, and his followers",

was commissioned to com-

memorate this event. Over 300
years later this historical stone
tablet was discovered beneath
the shrine in the Ma Kung Tien-
Hou Temple, historical evid-
ence that the Tien-Hou Temple
dates at least as far back as
1604.
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N

n 1683, General Shi Lang

successfully led a Ching

army against the forces of

Koxinga in Penghu. When the
battle was over, Shi Lang sent a
memorial to the emperor, saying

that victory had been made pos-

sible through the intervention of

Ma-tsu, who had used her spiri-

tual power on behalf of the

Ching forces. Emperor Kang-
Hsi thereupon decreed that Ma-
tsu, in recognition for her help,
would henceforth be honored
with the title of Tien-Hou
(Heavenly Queen). From that
time on, all Ma-tsu temples in
the Ching empire were called
Tien-Hou Temple (Kung). In

later years,by decree of Emperor
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Chien Lung, the Tien-hou
Temple in Penghu was awarded
a wooden memorial panel bear-
word"The Gods
Disclose, The Sea Displays".

ing the

Because most of the officials
traveling between China and
Taiwan came via Penghu, Tien-
Hou Temple became a signifi-

cant Ma-tzu temple in the

Taiwan area. Great numbers of
people came to worship. Civil
and military officials frequently
proposed allocating funds for
repair and the temple was
repaired several times between
the reigns of Chien Lung (1736-
1796) and Kuang Hsu (1875-
1908) .
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he first renovation work
on Tien-Hou Temple
1919.

However, major renovation did-

began in

n't really start until 1922, and
was completed in 1923. The
color painting decoration wasn't
finished until later, in 1925.
The restored version differs in
many respects from the original.

For one thing. neighboring land
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was purchased in order to
As a

result, the front of the temple is

expand the temple area.

now much wider, and the
"Public Charity", or "Gentle
Breeze", Pavilion was added
behind the Main Hall. This
restoration transformed Tien-
Hou Temple into a large temple

with 3 halls and 2 corridors.
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ollowing the completion
of the major restoration,
no further major repairs
were attempted. However, in
recent years the lime on the
exterior walls began to fall off
and the interior color painting
began to fade. Because the

Council of Cultural Affairs had

designated the temple as a first-




